From: Brian Aglukark

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; info@nirb.ca; Richard Dwyer

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot; dan.mcquinn@stantec.com

Subject: FW: 100913 2BE-GIN---- New Application Stantec Consulting Ltd - Geotechnical Investigation Nanisivik Naval
Faciity

Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 1:37:14 PM

Afternoon;

Email confirming that the above file was reviewed and found to be in conformity with the NBRLUP
on August 3, 2010 under an INAC file N2010S0019 Soil Testing July 201. NPC conformity review not
required. Terms to which the proponent agreed to under the INAC file N2010S0019 must included
in any authorization issued.

Any questions please do not hesitate to contact us

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 5:30 PM

To: dan.mcquinn@stantec.com; carey.sibbald@stantec.com; Lawson, Nick

Cc: Alice Baker; City of Iqgaluit; CLEY; DFO Amy Liu; DFO David Balint; DFO Eric Kan; DFO Gary Cooper;
DFO George Fenn; DFO Jane Tymoshuk; DFO Nicola Johnson; EC Environment Canada; EC Paula Smith;
GN Ken Klassen; GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy; GN-CGS Bill Westwell ; GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes; GN-CGS
Rosemary Kilpatrick; GN-CGS Roy Green ; GN-DOE Allison Loder; GN-DOE Dee Karadag; GN-DOE
Froydis Reinhart; GN-DOE lan Rumbolt; GN-DOE Mike Mifflin; GN-DOE Robert Eno; GN-HSS Peter
Workman; Hamlet of Arctic Bay; Hamlet of Cape Dorset; Hamlet of Clyde River; Hamlet of Grise Fiord;
Hamlet of Hall Beach; Hamlet of Igloolik; Hamlet of Kimmirut; Hamlet of Pangnirtung; Hamlet of Pond
Inlet; Hamlet of Qikigtarjuaq; Hamlet of Resolute Bay; Hamlet of Sanikiluag; HTO Arctic Bay; HTO Cape
Dorset; HTO Clyde River; HTO Grise Fiord; HTO Hall Beach; HTO Igloolik; HTO Igaluit; HTO Kimmirut;
HTO Pangnirtung; HTO Pond Inlet; HTO Qikigtarjuag; HTO Resolute Bay; HTO Sanikiluaq; INAC Bryan
Rayner; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Abernethy; INAC lan Parsons ; INAC Jeff Mercer; INAC LouAnn
Cornacchio ; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Spencer Dewar; INAC Tanya Trenholm; Karen Kharatyan
(k-kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org); Makik; NIRB Info; NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia Granchinho;
Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; conformity; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owlijoot; NTI Carson Gillis;
NTI George Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehaloak; NTI Keith Morrison; David Hohnstein; NWB Karlette
Tunaley ; Sean Joseph; NWB Steve Lines; PC Jane Chisholm; QIA Matthew Akavak; QIA Nigel
Qaumariaqg; QIA Salamonie Shoo; QIA Stephen Bathory; QIK Health Wanda Joy

Subject: 100913 2BE-GIN---- New Application Stantec Consulting Ltd - Geotechnical Investigation
Nanisivik Naval Faciity

Please see attached letter and notices requesting review and comments on a new application for a
water licence, with a deadline of October 13, 2010. A NIRB screening has been received on this
file. The NWB requires an NPC conformity determination.

All documents pertaining to this file are on our ftp site at the following link, username public and
password registry
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-

%20Exploration/2BE-GIN----%20Stantec/

Regards,
Phyllis Beaulieu
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P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
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